




 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (4/18/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 2 

  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

The HARRIS CENTER for 

Mental Health and IDD 
PROGRAM COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY, APRIL 21, 2023 

MINUTES 

 

 

Dr. Robin Gearing, Board of Trustees Vice Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. in Room 109 

of the 9401 Southwest Freeway location, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. Robin Gearing, Dr. Lois Moore,  

 

Committee Member in Absence: Mrs. Bonnie Hellums  

 

Other Board Members in Attendance: Dr. G. Santos, Mr. S. Zakaria 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 The meeting was called to order at 12:07 p.m. 

 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

      Dr. Robin Gearing designated Dr. G. Santos as a voting member of the committee. 

 

2.   DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

      Dr. Gearing declared a quorum of the committee was present.  

 

3.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no Public Comments. 

 

4.   Approve the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

February 21, 2023. 

 

  MOTION BY: ZAKARIA   SECOND BY:   SANTOS 

  With unanimous affirmative votes 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee meeting held on 

Tuesday, February 21, 2023 under Exhibit P-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board for 

acceptance. 

 

5.   REVIEW AND COMMENT 

 

A. IDD Services Division Update- Dr. Evanthe Collins presented to the Program Committee. 

Page 3 of 51



 

 
Board of Trustees 

Program Committee Meeting (4/18/2023) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 2 

B. Behavioral Health Services Mid-Year-Update-The Program Committee decided to 

reschedule the Behavioral Health Services Mid-Year update to the May 2023 Program 

Committee meeting.  

 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 There was no Executive Session during the Program Committee Meeting.  

8.  ADJOURN 

  MOTION:  SANTOS   SECOND: ZAKARIA 

 There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:31 pm. 

 

 
     

 Veronica Franco, Board Liaison  

 Bonnie Hellums, Chairman  
 Program Committee  

 THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD                            

Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

  

Page 4 of 51





Page 5 of 51



Page 6 of 51



Page 7 of 51



Page 8 of 51



Page 9 of 51



Page 10 of 51



Page 11 of 51





Page 12 of 51



Page 13 of 51



Page 14 of 51



Page 15 of 51



Page 16 of 51





Behavioral Health Services
Program Committee Mid-Year Update

Presented By: Lance Britt, MHA, LPC, FACHE, Vice President – Behavioral Health Services

Page 17 of 51



Behavioral Health Services

Adult Mental 
Health (AMH)

NW, NE, SE, SW clinics

Early Onset (EO)

New Start

Assisted Outpatient 
Treatment (AOT)

Assertive Community 
Treatment (ACT)

Children and 
Adolescent 

Services 
(CAS)

SW, SE, Airline clinics

Co-Locations

NE Youth and Wellness

Community Unit Probation 
Services/Juvenile Justice 

(CUPS/JJ)

Early Childhood Intervention 
(ECI)

YES Waiver

Peer services

Integrated 
Care

PCP Services

Optum

Mobile Wellness (coming 
soon)

Continuity of 
Care (COC)

HCPC/West Oaks contracted 
beds

State Hospital

Forensic Single Portal/Court 
services

Community referrals

Utilization Management

Special 
Projects

LCDC clinic services

Outreach Screening 
Assessment and Referral 

(OSAR)

Housing

Employment

HCBS screening

Business 
Office

Front Desk Services

Insurance Verification

Financial services

Central Business Office

SSI Outreach Access and 
Recovery (SOAR)

Translation Services

Page 18 of 51



Note: percentages are comparing 2022 to 2023

AMH (+1%) Northwest 
5551

Northeast 
3191

Southeast 
5217

Southwest 
3487

ACT/FACT 
652

New Start 
1066 AOT 52 Early Onset 

147

CAS (+31%) Southwest 
2419

Southeast 
1197 Airline 658 Co-Location 

1814
YES Waiver 

275 ECI 2856

Integrated 
Care (+41%) PCP 1975

Special 
Projects 

(+5%)
LCDC 412 Housing 153 Employmen

t 428

Behavioral Health Services
Page 19 of 51



Accomplishments

AMH

• Initiated planning meetings for new NE building design
• Launched Engaged in Excellence recognition program
• Initiated multiple new access points including Memorial Hermann, Ibn Sina, Precinct 1, and the Smartpod in Precinct 2
• AOT was spotlighted and presented at October National Conference
•Helped to launch Risk Assessment tool
•MyChart push initiated 

CAS

• Peers awarded new Youth led wellness grant
•New provider hired for Airline
• Five community outreach events
• Initiated no show survey to increase show rate
• Intake LPHA redesign to improve access

Page 20 of 51



Accomplishments

• Expanded coordination at HCPC Dunn Center with 4 restoration competency and 2 
civil/private units

• TANF ended successfully with all funds distributed
• Pilot project to increase access for clients at CRU

COC

• CBO SOAR certified
• BO retrained in customer service
• Implemented process for identifying Charity Care cases

Business Office

• Development of mobile van concept with community partners
• Completed client vaccine project

Integrated Care

• New multipurpose room on SW 3rd floor
• Provided housing assistance to 138 clients
• SUD Care Pathway collabortion

Special Projects

Page 21 of 51



Program Spotlight: Clinician Advancement Program

• Fully licensed LPHAs 
provided training to 
become Board 
recognized Supervisors

• 25 Supervisors across 
Divisions

Internal LPHA 
Supervisors

• Current MLCs offered 
free supervision (29 
currently enrolled)

• LPC, LCSW, LMFT Interns 
and Associates are 
eligible

Enroll MLCs
• Graduates agree to two 

years in an LPHA role
• Plan to have graduates 

market program to 
Universities

Graduates fill 
current LPHA 

vacancies

Page 22 of 51



Thank you.

Page 23 of 51





Access Division Overview
FY2023 YTD Highlights

1

Presented By: Jennifer Battle, VP Community Access and Engagement

Page 24 of 51



2

Page 25 of 51



Behavioral Health and IDD Access Hub

•This team of 119 served 200,777 people 
in the first 5 months of FY23 and 

engaged with 25,408 people through 
outreach activities for a total of 

226,185 lives impacted by the 
Access Division Programming!

3

Page 26 of 51



Behavioral Health and IDD Access Hub

• Available 24/7/365
• Answers approx. 26,000 calls a 

month 
• 62 full time degreed Crisis Line 

Counselors
• 18 full time Access Line 

Specialists
• Serves as the 988 responder for 

46 Texas counties and Crisis Line 
for 39

4

Page 27 of 51



Crisis Line

• Total YTD Crisis Line Calls 
Answered: 83,728
• 25% increase in calls needing full 

assessment
• 75% increase in calls assessed as 

Urgent 
• 64% increase in calls assessed as 

Emergent

• 90% answered within 30 seconds
5

Note: Data presented includes contracted services and 988

Page 28 of 51



National 988 Data

6

52% increase 
since last year 

this time.

Page 29 of 51



The State of Texas 988 Data

7

107% increase in 
volume since this 

time last year.

50% of this 
volume is 

answered at The 
Harris Center 

Page 30 of 51



The Harris Center 988 Data

8

147% increase in 
volume since this 

time last year.

Page 31 of 51



Access Line

• Total calls answered – 
109,847
• 97% within 30 seconds
• 40% current client needs
• 20% eligibility, 
• 15% medication specific
• 15% business/program/admin
• 10% emotional support 

Website Chat

Total chats answered – 3,764
• 30% internal program info/referrals
• 25% MH eligibility 
• 15% job/HR related questions, 
• 10% IDD services/eligibility
• 5% crisis related, 
• 5% no response/testing

*hours for website chat expanded in Jan 23 to 
7a – 11p

Access Line and Website Chat Service

9

Page 32 of 51



COVID-19 Mental Health Support Line/
Uvalde Emotional Support Line

• COVID Line closed on March 
15th after almost 3 years of 
service:
• 28,407 callers and texters
• 213 Texas counties

• People served on Uvalde 
Line FY23 YTD: 263
• Since inception May 2022:

• 764 callers

10

Page 33 of 51



Emotional Support Text Line

• Served 361 texters

11

Page 34 of 51



Community Training

• Types of classes offered: Mental Health 
First Aid, ASK about Suicide to Save a Life, 
Applied Suicide Intervention Skills Training, Stress 
and Resiliency 101, Mental Health 101, Talk 
Saves Lives 

• Total number of people trained 
FY23 YTD: 3,077

12

The HISD Alternative Certification Program and The 
Harris Center have been working together to ensure 
that our teachers are knowledgeable on Youth Mental 
Health for several years. The Training Team (Carroll 
Prasad, Raleesia Elmore, and Amy Tompkins) have 
been exceptional. They are organized, patient, and 
engaged in the work. Our teachers are provided 
valuable information that will help them to become 
better at identifying and working with youth mental 
health. I look forward to this continued partnership as 
we continue to certify teachers in the Houston 
Independent School District.

Antanita Harvey 
ACP Compliance Manager

 
Of the 1,675 people trained at Conoco 
Phillips in January, 81% responded to a 
survey stating they planned to use the 
skills and 85% wanted more resources 
and training. 

Page 35 of 51



Healthy Minds, Healthy Communities Status 
(5/2022-3/2023)

• 8,114 participants across 10 zip codes as of April 10 across 
145 events
• 94 trainings in Adult & Youth Mental Health First Aid, AS+K 

Ask about Suicide to Save a Life, and Mental Health 101
• 35 community events such as food drives, pet food drives, 

health fairs, and school engagements across the county
• 16 Community Learning Circles and Grief/Loss Support Groups 

• 17,294 unique digital engagements as of April 10 across 
Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, and TikTok

• External Evaluation team Qualtrics-driven survey focused 
on current knowledge, opinions, and stigma around mental 
health went live on February 26th.  MILESTONE

• Landing page (available in Spanish and English) went live 
the first week in March 
(https://www.harriscountyhmhc.org/ ) MILESTONE

• External Evaluation team has delivered HMHC Year One 
Evaluation for review and continuous quality improvement  
MILESTONE

Page 36 of 51



HMHC Status Update Continued
Program Celebrations

• March 10: Landing Page went Live

• March 31: Celebrated the One Year Anniversary of HMHC Virtual Launch

• Monthly Collaborations with Houston Food Bank, Urban Harvest, Houston Humane Society and Baker 
Ripley across focus neighborhoods

• Space for Our Growing Team to Prep, Learn, and Partner

• New local collaborations growing, most notably, The Black Man Project

Page 37 of 51



Coping After A Disaster Event
On February 14th, The Healthy Minds, Healthy Communities Team (HMHC) attended an event at Teague 
Elementary School in Pasadena (77504). The event was a celebration of resilience and community after the 
school lost 3 portable classrooms during the storm. Around 250 parents and children attended this event.

Page 38 of 51



Upcoming Community Learning Circles

May/June 

Emotional health and hurricane preparedness: 
A CLC to reduce mental stress in times of uncertainty

• 5/10 Hardy Community Center (77076/77060)

• 5/17 Northeast Community Center (77093)

• 5/24 Mangum Howell Community Center (77038)

• Pending date confirmation Lincoln Park Community Center (77091)

• 6/21 Baker Ripley-Pasadena (77504)

• Pending date confirmation HCPL Maud Smith Marks 

Branch Library (77450)

• Pending date confirmation Mt. Hebron Missionary 

Baptist Church (77033)

Additional 2023 Community Learning Circles

• Community Learning Circles scheduling for July and August 
focused on Teen Stress-Less Art Connection: Collage

• Community Learning Circles scheduling for September and 
October focused on Mental Preparation: Holiday Conversations

Page 39 of 51



Year 2 Programming and Advance Planning for Year 3

Digital impact team is building a catalog of interviews with local community leaders, artists, pastors, counselors, and teachers focused on their 
unique insight into resilience, mental health, and communication.  These are being previewed monthly on HMHC social media.

External Evaluation team will implement Photovoice, a form of participatory action research, in collaboration with the HMHC team to gain 
better understanding of the lived experiences of young adults as follow-up to the July/August CLCs. Launch date: August 1, 2023

HMHC will debut youth-based social media influencer campaigns in coordination with the launch of the HMHC website and branding campaign. 
Launch date: September 1, 2023

Bilingual community event co-sponsored with The Council on Recovery discussing addiction, behavioral health and stigma. Tentative date: mid-
October 2023

Collaboration planning for implementation of Means Matter Campaign in 77450, 77090, and 77033 begins in August 2023 with an anticipated 
kickoff date of January 2024 first in gun shops, with expansion to other retailers, range owners, and safety course instructors. Activities include 
lethal means counseling, ongoing distribution of gun locks, and a targeted social media campaign.

Begin Confess Project collaboration planning & contracting for training barbers first in 77022, 77033, and 77091 with backbone local non-profit 
and national TCP teams. Recruitment in Q1 2024 with training early Q2 2024.

Page 40 of 51



Thank You

Page 41 of 51





Page 42 of 51



Page 43 of 51



Page 44 of 51



Page 45 of 51





Page 46 of 51



Page 47 of 51





Page 48 of 51



Page 49 of 51



Page 50 of 51



Page 51 of 51


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Program Committee Held on Tuesday, April 18, 2023

	IV. REVIEW AND TAKE ACTION
	A. Recommendation #433R-Eileen Lam as Self Advocate membership to IDD-PAC
	B. Recommendation #434R-Dr. Williams Schnapp as Self Advocate membership to IDD-PAC

	V. REVIEW AND COMMENT  						
	A. Behavioral Health Services Mid Year-Update
	B. Access Update

	VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION – As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VII. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VIII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	IX. INFORMATION ONLY
	A. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes on November 1, 2022
	B. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes on December 13, 2022
	C. Approved IDD-PAC Minutes on February 7, 2023

	X. ADJOURN
	



__________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Bonnie Hellums, MED, LMFT, LCDC, AAC, JD Chairperson
Program Committee
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees

